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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) No. 24-01 

CUTLER RIDGE PINES DRAINAGE SUB-BASIN WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 

 

TOWN RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
RECEIVED PRIOR TO THE MARCH 5, 2024, AT 1:00 PM DEADLINE 

 

 

 

Question No. 1. Could you please provide the estimated budget for the subject project? 

Answer: The opinion of probable cost is $3,056,650.85. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 2. Does the Town of Cutler Bay have any design standards or specifications or do you 

abide by Miami Dade County Roadway/Engineering Standards/Specs? 

Answer: All traffic signs will follow MUTCD standards and the hardware shall be Miami Dade County 

Spec U-channel post with breakaway. Specifications were provided using Miami-Dade County.  
 

 

 

 

Question No. 3. Could you please give us the estimated budget? 

Answer: The opinion of probable cost is $3,056,650.85. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 4. Could you please specify the experience and licenses required for the project? The 

documentation doesn’t show anything about that. 

Answer: The successful bidder shall have a State of Florida active license type in good standing for 

Certified Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor (CUC). 

The successful bidder shall be capable of providing a performance and payment bond for the full 

amount of their base bid. 

The successful bidder shall be able to provide references of completed municipal projects in Section 

00350 of the ITB. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 5. What is the engineers estimate/budget for this project? 

Answer: The opinion of probable cost is $3,056,650.85. 
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Question No. 6. Asbestos: Are there any existing Asbestos pipes within the work area of this project 

besides the AC lines to grouted? 

Answer: Unknown. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 7. Contamination: Are there any known existing contamination within the vicinity of the 

work on this project? 

Answer: No. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 8. What is the anticipated award date for this project? 

Answer: 4/17/2024. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 9. What is the anticipated start date for construction? 

Answer: Tentative 06/17/2024. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 10. Will you be providing payment of stored materials? 

Answer: Partial payment will apply. To be approved by EOR and Town. Contractor is responsible for 

any lost/damage material. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 11. Is there any known construction with other contractors within this project that may 

impact the work on this contract? If so: 

Answer: No. This project will be completed prior to the last phase of the Franjo Road Roadway 

Improvement Project that is currently under procurement. A minor design change in the drainage 

system infrastructure may apply due to both projects overlapping at the intersection of Franjo Road 

and SW 200 Street. 

a. Where is the work involved? 

See answer above. 

b. What type of work is it? 

See answer above. 

c. What are the dates anticipated? 

N/A 
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Question No. 12. Is there any tree removal required in this project? 
Answer: No. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 13. Is there any Owner or Utility companies work planned in the project boundaries. 

Answer: No. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 14. Will the Owner pay for stored materials? 

Answer: Partial payment will apply. To be approved by the EOR and Town. Contractor is responsible 

for any lost/damage of material.  

 

 

 

 

Question No. 15. Seeing that this is a pipeline project please remove the builders risk requirement 

from the contract. 

Answer: No. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 16. How is the job funded? 

Answer: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds. 

 

 

 

 

Question No. 17. Cant find the “Buy American Certificate of Compliance” form please provide 

Answer: Buy America is Not Applicable. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 


